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MEMO 
 
To:  BCWMC Commissioners and Alternate Commissioners  
From:  Administrator Jester  
Date:  September 10, 2024 
 
RE: Correspondence from Member Cities on Joint Powers Agreement (JPA)  
 
At the July 18th Commission meeting, Commission Attorney Anderson reminded commissioners that they 
reviewed comments from member cities on the JPA at the June meeting and approved only non-
substantive changes to the document. At the July meeting he presented the next version of the JPA with 
those minor changes. (The provision allowing the Commission to compensate commissioners, and a 12-
year term were unchanged and remained in the JPA.) The Commission approved his recommendation to 
submit the July version of the JPA to cities and to request correspondence from city leadership outlining 
provisions that would prevent the city from approving the JPA.  
 
Letters were received from three cities and are attached here. In summary, the City of Robbinsdale 
indicates they will not approve the JPA if the provision allowing the Commission to compensate 
commissioners stays in the document. The City of St. Louis Park recommends revising the term of the JPA 
to 8 years. The City of Minneapolis strongly supports a JPA term of 8 years.   
 
I recommend the Commission consider the city correspondence and discuss potential revisions to the 
current version of the JPA (as found in the July Commission meeting packet), or methods to engage with 
city leadership about the JPA. Cities have previously requested that a final JPA document be sent for 
signatures no later than November 1st.  
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St. Louis Park Engineering Department   •   5005 Minnetonka Blvd., St. Louis Park, MN 55416 

www.stlouisparkmn.gov   •   Phone: 952.924.2656   •   Fax: 952.924.2662   •   TTY: 952.924.2518 

Aug. 22, 2024  
  
Catherine Cesnik, Chair  
Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission  
16145 Hillcrest Lane  
Eden Prairie, MN 55346  
  
RE: BCWMC Joint Powers Agreement comments from the City of St. Louis Park   
  
Dear Chair Cesnik:  

In this letter, the City of St. Louis Park outlines its position on the currently proposed Joint 
Powers Agreement (JPA) dated July 8, 2024, and provides comments and recommendations.    

The City of St. Louis Park has been a supporting member of the Bassett Creek Watershed 
Management Commission (BCWMC) since its establishment in 1968. The BCWMC has been a 
long-term valued partner with the city in managing flooding, improving water quality, and 
promoting the importance of managing stormwater runoff. The city looks to continue to 
maintain this relationship well into the future.  

Commissioner, RJ Twiford, Alternate Commissioner, David Johnston, and Technical Advisory 
Committee Representative, Erick Francis, have appreciated their active role in developing the 
new JPA’s direction with the broader Commission. However, the city would like to express the 
following concern and provide a recommendation on the proposed version of the JPA, which 
will define the Commission’s existence in the future.  

We find the proposed simultaneous expiration of the 10-year JPA and Watershed Management 
Plan (WMP) problematic and agree that the schedule needs realignment.   

• Our recommendation is for the proposed JPA duration to be reduced from 12 to 
8 years so as not to be on the same schedule as the WMP update.  

• We see an opportunity to avoid a potential issue with updating WMP prior to 
updating the JPA. We feel that it would be ill-advised for the Commission to 
undertake the cost and effort to update the WMP prior to ratifying a future JPA 
if a future JPA is not approved and expires.  

• Watershed Management Plan (WMP) update is statutorily mandated, and the 
Commission cannot modify its updating schedule.  

The city appreciates the additional opportunity to comment on the current JPA. Feel free to 
contact Erick Francis if you have questions.  

Sincerely,   
  

Deb Heiser, engineering director | City of St. Louis Park  

 

Cc:  Kim Keller, city manager; RJ Twiford, BCWMC commissioner; David Johnston, BCWMC 
alternate commissioner  
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Public Works 
250 South 4th Street - Room 300 

Minneapolis, MN 55415 
 

 
 

 
 
 
August 29, 2024 
 
Catherine Cesnik, Chair 
Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission 
16145 Hillcrest Lane 
Eden Prairie, MN 55346 
 
RE: BCWMC Joint Powers Agreement – Minneapolis comments  
 
Dear Chair Cesnik, 
 
The City of Minneapolis has been a part of the Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission (BCWMC) since its 
establishment in 1968. The BCWMC has been instrumental in supporting and leading flood control work that has 
reduced flooding in Minneapolis with the construction of flood control infrastructure including the new Bassett Creek 
Tunnel.  
 
The Commission is currently in the process of updating the joint powers agreement (JPA) that defines the Commission’s 
existence. The city, through its commissioner, Michael Welsh, alternate commissioner, Jodi Polzin, and technical 
advisory committee (TAC) member, Liz Stout has had an active role in providing comments and guidance on the JPA 
contents and direction.  
 
Currently, the 10-year JPA update is on the same schedule as the update to the BCWMC’s Watershed Management 
Plan. These are two significant processes that are occurring simultaneously. The Watershed Management Plan update 
schedule is statutorily mandated every ten years so choosing an alternative schedule for the periodic updates to the 
JPA would be beneficial to both the Commission and member cities.  
 
Once the Commission is completed with the update to their Watershed Management Plan, there is an opportunity to 
complete an organizational analysis to assist with implementing the new goals and priorities of the plan. The next 
logical step would be to update the JPA to reflect any organizational changes before going into the next plan update 
cycle. This is why Minneapolis Public Works strongly supports the Commission adopt an 8-year term for the upcoming 
JPA and will be encouraging our elected officials to do the same as they approve the JPA language. 
 
Thank you for providing the opportunity to comment on the BCWMC JPA. If you have any questions, please don’t 
hesitate to contact Elizabeth Stout at elizabeth.stout@minneapolismn.gov.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Bryan Dodds      
Deputy Director/City Engineer    
City of Minneapolis Public Works    
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CC:  Tim Sexton, Minneapolis Public Works Director 
Angie Craft, Minneapolis Public Works 
Elizabeth Stout, Minneapolis Public Works 
Michael Welsh, BCWMC Commissioner 
Jodi Polzin, BCWMC Alternate Commissioner 
Laura Jester, BCWMC Administrator 
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